SCHEDULE OF QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS
BV941/2022 - SUPPLY AND DELIVERY OF METER READING EQUIPMENT AND SOFTWARE (INCLUSIVE OF SUPPORT SERVICES

NUMBER

QUESTION

ANSWER

Page 5 - Please advise what WCSD is?

WCSD is the acronym for Western Cape Supplier
Database which is managed and administered by
the company called Ariba on behalf of the
Provincial Treasury.

Page 70 of 78 - For the schedule of work experience of the tenderer, do we include
Meter Management related experience only OR we can include any other current
contracts such as IT and Engineering related experience ?

Yes, you need to indicate contracts of works/
services of similar nature and extent in relation
to the scope required buy the procuring entity.

If the company is outside Capetown can we bid for this tender?

Yes you can.

Do you require municipal rates to be under Breede Valley Municipality?

The tender is open to everybody. The
municipal rates does not have to be under
Breede Valley Municipality. Bidders just need
to proof that their municipal account is not
in arrears for more than 90 days.

One last question is it compulsory to pay R250 if you have an electronic copy.

Please note the R250 in ONLY payable if
potential bidder come collect a hard copy of the
document from our office. Electronic copies are
free of charge as the bidders have to print the
document on their at their own cost.
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